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Laura Volsansky

From: Fremont Bank <locks@fremontbank.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 9:29 AM
To: Laura Owen
Subject: [BULK] [EXTERNAL] Deadline Extended For Our Upcoming Seminar With Barry Habib

   

 

 

Hello Valued Broker Partner,  

Fremont Bank has extended the deadline to 
RSVP for our upcoming seminar through 
Monday, May 2nd. At this event you will learn 
new strategies and gain invaluable industry 
insights from America’s best Mortgage Sales 
Trainer and trusted market expert Barry Habib. 

With over $2 Billion in personal production 
during his mortgage career, as well as creating 
and building some of the most meaningful sales 
tools for the mortgage industry, Barry will help 
you increase your production during his fast 
paced seminar. 

Barry has helped so many mortgage sales professionals dramaticlally increase production and 
become top performers. Don’t miss this great event. 
  
 

Check out the workshop topics 

 Increase your Batting Average for Success in 2016 
 Opportunities in the Housing Market to Share with Realtors and Clients 
 Making Effective Presentations to Help your Realtors Gain More Listings 
 Effective Techniques to Increase Sales to Millennials 
 Q&A Session for YOU 
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Date:    Wednesday, May 4, 2016 

Time:    9:30 A.M. - 11:15 A.M. 

Location:    Fremont Bank 
Niles Bankers' Building 
37611 Niles Blvd. 
Fremont, CA 94536 

RSVP:    Contact your Fremont Bank Account Executive by May 2nd!  
(Space is limited) 

 

Fremont Bank makes no representation or warranty as to the validity or accuracy of 
the information provided by Barry Habib. The views expressed by Mr. Habib are his 
own and do not necessarily reflect the views of Fremont Bank or its affiliates. 

 Equal Housing Lender | Member FDIC | NMLS #478471 | WHSL-0032B-0116 

 

   

 

This message was sent to laura.owen@fremontbank.com from: 

Fremont Bank, locks@fremontbank.com 

Locks | 2580 Shea Center Drive | Livermore, CA 94551 
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